
~'L'liL'·" \_,,0,,_, I 'H"'-!'"Hr:t'" H .1H,:, /,1 ,,:,c:, OJ 001 

ARKLA GAS CO, 
613 Southwest Dr, 
Jone.iboro. Ark. 7241)1 

August 16,1996 

Professional Realty Associates 
Attn. Ed Stepp
 
2608 NObie Drive
 
Jonesboro. Ark, 72401
 

Dear Mr. Stepp: 

Afkla has no objections to claseing of the easement on lot 6 of Pardew North Subdivision, City 
of Jonesboro Arkansas, 1200 Drainage and 146.6 Utility easement. 

Yours Truly 

AJJ ~-:l---
Bob Jcm6S 
Operation Manager 

OR1G\NAL
 



@ Southwestern Bell Telephone
 

Professional Realty Associates 
2608 Noble Drive 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

August 13, 1996 

Jim Walker 
Manager-Engineering Design 
723 S. Church, Rm. B27 
Jonesboro,AR 72401 

RE: Closing of easement on Lot Six (6) ofPardew-North Subdivision 

Dear Mr. Stepp: 

Southwestern Bell does not object to the closing of a utility easement located on lot 
six (6) ofPardew North Subdivision, City ofJonesboro, Craighead County, 
Arkansas with the exception of the following. 

1.	 Any existing cables serving residences or apartments placed within the 
boundaries of the easement as shown can remain as placed. Ifthere are any 
requests to relocate any Southwestern Bell facilities placed within the 
easement, cost involved with the relocation of our facilities will be borne by 
the requesting party. 

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 972-7596. 



Wc'rc taking televisIon 
into tomorroll: 

.... Tel of Arkansas
 

July 29, 1996 

Professional Realty Associates 
2608 Noble Drive 
Jonesboro, AR. 72401 

Dear Ed 

TCI has no objections to the abandonment of the 166.6 
Utility Easement on Lot 6 of the Pardew North Sub. City 
of Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas. 

Sincerely, 

'-ilU.~~~ 
Terry Sutton 
Project Coordinator 

P.O. Box 3040 (72403) 
1520 South Caraway Road 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 
(501) 935-3615 
FAX (501) 972-8141 

An Equal Oppollunly EffJlloY'" 



Mr. Ed Stepp	 

July 25, 1996 

% Professional Realty Associates 
2608 Noble Drive 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Re:	 Lot 6 Pardew 
North Addition 
Easement Abandonment 

Dear Ed: 

There are numerous lines on the above mentioned lot 
still utilized in our sanitary sewer system. We have no 
problem with the abandonment of the easement where these 
lines do not exist. City Water and Light requests a 20' 
easement 10' either side of all sanitary sewer lines on 
Lot 6. This will leave the remainder available for 
development. Please call if you have questions. 

Respectfully, 

~~~S~~~;IJS 
Randy Simpkins, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 

RKS/dmt 

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER 

CITY WATER & LIGHT· 400 East Monroe· P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 • 501/935-5581 
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